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Ward, Caroline 

From: Fisher, Kevin 
Sent: 19 February 2010 14:55 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: FW: 26 Harley Road 5-Day Notice 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 
Attachments: LMT-Sig-Adam.gif; ATT1 2545.htm; HV—HRL-5DN-01 Lttr 05021 O.pdf; ATT1 2546.htm 

DIDD 

Kevin Fisher 
Senior Landscape Architect 

Telephone: 020 7974 5616 

From: Adam Hollis (mailto:adam.hollis@landmarktrees.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 February 2010 16:31 
To: Fisher, Kevin 
Cc: John Ward ryl, 6q '3 Subject: Re: 26 Harley Road 5-Day lotice 

Dear Kevin, 

Please find a 5-day notice for the poplars attached. 

Have a good weekend regards 

Adatn 
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25/02/2010 





Landmark Trees 

Your ref: Planning Permission 2009/4386/P 
Our ref: HV/HRL/5DN/01 

Kevin Fisher 
Senior Landscape Architect 

Planning Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden Council 

Town Hall 
Judd St, 

London WCIH 9JE 

5 th February 2010 

Dear Kevin 

26 Harley Road, NW3 313N, S-Day Notice 

Following our telephone conversation this morning and site meeting of 27/1/10, write to 
notify you of my client's wish to fell wyith~inUs. three Pop. lar trees at the above address, 
listed as T2, 3 & 5 in our planning report: HV-HRL-AIA-01. As you saw, the trees, which stand 
on the roadside are in poor condition, exhibiting varying numbers of brackets of the decay 
fungus, Rigidoporus on their stems. The trees are dangerous and my client requests that 
they be considered exempt from conservation area protection by virtue of section 198(6)(a) 
of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act. The client will submit a replacement planting plan 
for the front in due course, but initial recommendations are for 3 x English oak as min. 10-12cm 

girth stock. 

YO si ly 

Adattn Hollis 
M'-*,.- Arb FAlxwA MICFor HND Hon 
Chalcmd Foirest" 
Fellow & Registered Consultant of Arboricultural Association 

Web: www.landmarktrees.co.uk 
e-mail: info@landmarktrees.co.0 
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Ward, Caroline 
ss", I Z' 

From: Fisher, Kevin 
Sent: 08 February 2010 10: 00 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: FW: 26 Harley Road 5-Day Notice 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 
Attachments: LMT-Sig-Adam.gif; ATT12545.htm; HV—HRL-5DN-01 Lttr 050210.pdf; ATT12546.htm 

5 days dangerous trees notice 

Kevin Fisher 
Senior Landscape Architect 

Telephone: 020 7974 5616 

From: Adam Hollis [mailto:adam.hollis@landmarktrees.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 February 2010 16:31 
To: Fisher, Kevin 
Cc: John Ward 
Subject: Re: 26 Harley Road 5-Day Notice 

Dear Kevin,-Please 

find a 5-day notice for the poplars attached. 

Have a good weekend regards 

Adam 

09/02/2010 





Landmark Trees 

Your ref: Planning Permission 2009/4386/P 
Our ref: HV/HRL/5DN/01 

Kevin Fisher 
Senior Landscape Architect 

Planning Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden Council 

Town Hall 
Judd St, 

London WC111 9JE 

5 th February 2010 

Dear Kevin 

26 Harley Road, NW3 3BN, 5-Day Notice 

Following our telephone conversation this morning and site meeting of 27/1/10, write to 
notify you of my client's wish to fell within 5 days, three poplar trees at the above address, 
listed as T2, 3 & 5 in our planning report: HV-HRL-AIA-01. As you saw, the trees, which stand 
on the roadside are in poor condition, exhibiting varying numbers of brackets of the decay 
fungus, Rigidoporus on their stems. The trees are dangerous and my client requests that 
they be considered exempt from conservation area protection by virtue of section 198(6)(a) 
,of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act. The client will submit a replacement planting plan 
for the front in due course, but initial recommendations are for 3 x English oak as min. 10-12cm 

girth stock. 

y ly 

Adam Hollis 
MSC Arb FAhorA MlCFor HND Hoirt 
Chalcred Forester 
1'ellow & Rcgislicrcd Consultant of Arborivultural Asiociation 

Web: www.landmarktrees.co.uk 
e-mail: info@landmarktrees.co.uk 

Q 

Tel: 0207 851 4541 RICS 
London Office: 2 Sheraton Street, London, W1 F 88H 

Registered Office: Little Beeches, All Cannings, Devizes, Wiltshire, SNIO 3NX CHECKED 0 W W W  F~ 

e 2MY 
Landmark Trees is the trading name of Landmark trees Ltd. Registered in Wales. Reg No. 3882076 An 




